

EX#3

9th September 2025

RECEIVED

SEP 16 2025

Land Use Department

Dear Town of Ledyard Zoning Board,

My name is Ryan Forrest, current tenant of 748 Colonel Ledyard Highway.

I plan to operate my Landscape business out of this location.

Ryan's Reliable Services LLC

The Shop will allow me to maintain, and repair equipment. As well as storage.

- Full Service Landscape Company
- Offers a range of services including yard cleanup, lawn mowing, mulching, and leaf removal.
- Small Landscape Equipment Rentals